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TO: HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JAMES M. SARTOR, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
DATE: DECEMBER 12, 2016

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 20 - Approval of: 1) A Professional Services Agreement
With RMC Water and Environment for Development of a Recycled Water
Strategic Plan in a Total Amount Not-to-Exceed $2,000,000; and 2) A Cost Share
Agreement With the Santa Clara Valley Water District Under Which the District
Will Fund 90 Percent of Strategic Plan Consultant Costs; and 3) An Amendment
to the Fiscal Year 2017 Budget Appropriation for the Wastewater Treatment
Fund

Attached is the final Attachment B: DRAFT 6053857 AGREEMENT Recycled Water Strategic Plan
Cost Share with the signatures of the Santa Clara Valley Water District; it was not available at
the time of report finalization.
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